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Good morning, Ms. Apodaca.
 
I would like to report no findings were found with the proposed rules.
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Thank you, and have a great week!
 
Sincerely,
Ms. Westlee A. Painter
State of New Mexico Economic Development Department
Executive Assistant to Deputy Secretary Clark
Work: (505) 827-0300
Cell: (505) 470 -9472
Weslteea.painter@state.nm.us
https://edd.newmexico.gov/
 

 

From: Apodaca, Sheila, DOH <Sheila.Apodaca@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 11:13 AM
To: Painter, Westlee A, EDD <WestleeA.Painter@state.nm.us>
Subject: Notice of Rulemaking Hearing [7.4.6 NMAC - Requirements Governing the Harm
Reduction/Syringe Exchange Program]
 
Dear Ms. Painter:
 
You have requested to receive notice of all rulemakings by the New Mexico Department of Health.
Attached, please find a Notice of Public Hearing regarding the proposed repeal and replacement of
rule 7.4.6 NMAC – Requirements Governing the Harm Reduction/Syringe Exchange Program.
 

Sheila M. Apodaca
Paralegal & Legal Assistant
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